
South Carolina Education Lottery 
Tshirts (FY13Tshirts) 

FY13Tshirts Questions/Answers 
 
 

1. Question: How do you want to receive bids for the 3000 t-shirts? 
Email/fax/mail? 

 

 Answer: You may send in bids by fax and or email as listed on the 
solicitation for the T-shirts. 

  
 

2. Question:  Can you please furnish the name of the winning bidder 
and the winning bid prices for this screen printing bid the last time it 
was printed?  

 Answer:  The last bid was put out on November 16th, 2009.  It was 
awarded to Promotions Unlimited for 20,000 T-shirts at a total of 
$35,000.00. 
 
3. Question: Can we use a different brand of T shirt, if the shirt has the same 
weight, 100% preshrunk cotton? 
Please advise as we should be able to save SC Lottery $$ by doing so? 
 
 Answer:  You may send in another T-shirt; however the 
solicitation does request Delta.   


